

Dr Susan Piper MBBS Dip.Paed FRACP

Current roles

SNSWLHD, District Medical Lead for Paediatrics	December 2020 – current
Strategic leadership role in development, planning and coordination of Paediatric and Child Health services. SNSWLHD, Staff Specialist Paediatrician South East Regional Hospital	March 2023 – current
Clinical work in general paediatrics. Participation in paediatric on-call roster and General Paediatric outpatient clinics at South East Regional Hospital, Eden, Cooma, Moruya and Narooma	
Recent experience	
Illawarra Shoalhaven LHD, Co-Director ISLHD Division of Kids and Families	2015 – 2023
Illawarra Shoalhaven LHD, Staff Specialist Paediatrician, Head of Department Of Paediatrics Wollongong Hospital	2012 – 2023
Co-Chair MP4 (metropolitan and outer metropolitan Level 4 paediatric units)	2015 – 2023
Central Coast LHD , Staff Specialist Paediatrician Wyong Paediatric Assessment Unit	2006 – 2012
Sydney South West LHD, Staff Specialist Paediatrician Campbelltown Hospital	2000 – 2006
Education and qualifications	
Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	1999
University of NSW, Diploma of Paediatrics	1995
University of NSW, MBBS, Hons 1 st class	1990
Professional Development Activities	
Advanced Paediatric Life Support (APLS)	2000 – current

Instructor / Course Director Royal Australasian College of Physicians

College Examiner

2009 - current